TOWN OF FALMOUTH, MAINE

February __, 2015

By E-Mail and Regular U.S. Mail

George Gervais, Commissioner

Department of Economic and Community Development
Burton M. Cross Office Building, 3™ Floor

State House Station 59

Augusta, ME 04333-0059

Re: Town of Falmouth — Ocean View / Natural Gas TIF
Dear Commissioner Gervais:

The Town of Falmouth is in the process of finalizing designation of certain Municipal
Development and Ocean View / Natural Gas Tax Increment Financing District and
adoption of a related Development Program. The Falmouth Town Council is expected
to hold a public hearing on the proposed TIF on March 9, 2015. The Town Council will
then consider designation of the TIF District and adoption of the Development
Program at the same March 9, 2015 Town Council meeting. We anticipate filing the
application as soon as possible thereafter. Thus, I am requesting an extension of the
DECD policy requesting that TIF applications be submitted by March 1.

Thank you very much for your consideration of this request. Please do not hesitate to
contact me if you have any questions

Very truly yours,

Nathan Poore
Falmouth Town Manager

Enclosures
ccC: James M. Saffian, Esq.
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